
James S. Sinclair 

From: James S. Sinclair 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 17, 2018 8:47 AM 
'Bill Riggs' 

Subject: RE: June meeting 

Bill : 

Thanks. 

You are correct that great care will have to be taken to avoid violation of Section 4 of the Fire Protection District Act. 
trust that everyone is aware that John's company will effectively be precluded from doing any business with the district. 
The exceptions to this rule are extrem·ely limited and great care must be taken not to violate the prohibition. If there are 
any questions about this, let me know. 

Glad to hear that you are picking up some help. 

Jim 

-----Original Message-----
From: Bill Riggs [rna ilto:bi ll r1213@yahoo .com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:59 PM 
To: James S. Sinclair 
Subject: June meeting 

Good morning Jim. We just completed our interview/selection process for a new fire chief. John Archer, our Deputy 
Chief was selected from a total of four applicants. 

John is 1/2 owner of a related business, AEC fire safety equipment so we'll need to be very careful with purchasing. 

As for our June meeting, we do not feel your visit is necessary at this time. The idea of paying members for shift 
coverage seems to be abated for now. We have recently discovered a new resource, firefighters from other 
communities working in Rochester Public Works, willing and interested in answering calls. 

Thank you for your assistance. 
Bill 

Sent from my iPhone 
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